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Used very little since I bought 
brand new, in perfect condition. 
All origional software & manuals 
included.
(Headphones not inc.) 

Please read the questions and 
answers for this auction below.
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Closed 4:47 pm, Sat 27 Jan. This auction used auto-extend.

Auction Number: 85195531

  About the seller   Payment / shipping

bass_ic (29 ) 

100% positive feedback

Member since August 2004

Not Address Verified

Seller's other listings

Read seller's feedback

Location: Queenstown, 
Otago

Pick-ups: Seller allows 
pick-ups.

Shipping: To be arranged

Payment:   Bank deposit

 Cash on pick-
up 

Read our Safe Buying Advice
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Bid history 

The reserve price was: $100.00 

 amount   date   time  bidder

 $75.00   22 Jan  1:56 pm  ahd74 (5 ) 

 Comments on this auction

reserve price?  posted by: codmedian (8 )  9:02 pm, Sat 20 Jan

Hi, At price are you hoping to sell this unit? Reserve? 
Thanks.  posted by: linaxum (6 )  1:52 pm, Sun 21 Jan

Reserve is $125. Thanks and happy bidding! 10:59 am, Tue 23 
Jan

Does this player have a microphone or a microphone 
jack?  posted by: emptyshell (254 )  7:41 pm, Wed 24 Jan

Yes it does, I have a mic, used once, that I can give to the 
winner of this auction. Thanks 8:18 am, Thu 25 Jan

Seller Comment:  
WILL INCLUDE ABOUT 15 MINI-DISKS, ALREADY 
RECORDED ON, BUT CAN EASLY BE CLEARED FOR 
YOUR OWN USE. 11:39 am, Fri 26 Jan

Is the microphone you are offering the Sony MD one?  posted 

by: aland1 (347 )  5:27 pm, Fri 26 Jan
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